

Summary

I am a software developer with 10 years of professional experience, mainly in Java. I have strong low-level background how hardware and low-level languages are working, because of my education and some job experience. I am a big enthusiast of clean code, agile and transparency in projects and organization. I have an ability to conduct younger developers and teach them (I have few years experience with giving tutoring math, physics and Informatics on academic level).

Education

Wrocław University of Science and Technology

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRONICS AND TELECOMMUNICATION

2006 - 2011

- Specialization - Electronic equipment

Skills

Back-end Spring Boot, Kafka, Hibernate, SQL, REST, JProfiler (solving performance issues)

Cloud Docker, Kubernetes

Programming JAVA, kotlin

Others Clean code, Unit testing, OOP/OOD, Agile, GIT, microservices

Languages Polish, English

Experience

Pruftechnik Technology / Fluke Corporation

SENIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

09.2017 - present

- Maintenance and development of client - server application for managing configuration of measurement devices and analyzing measured data
- Improve performance of application
- Design architecture solution for migration to microservices and extending application with web interface
- Introduce elements of XP development in team
- Introduce automatic mutation tests in project

IT Kontrakt

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

11.2016-08.2017

- Maintenance and development of Eurobank online banking website and internal system
- Participant of research team - finding new solutions for improving development process (book club, sharing knowledge with presentations), making pilotage implementation in various teams and verification - list of pros and cons

Nokia

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

04.2015 - 10.2016

- Maintenance and development of application for managing configuration of mobile network setup
- Java team technical leader
- Making architecture design and preparation of project setup of completely new solution of application which replaced old one
- Contact with customer in emergency cases, troubleshooting

REC Sp. z o.o.

SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

06.2013 - 03.2015

- Maintenance and development car multimedia system (Bluetooth and phone features) for Audi in Java
- Maintenance and development car navigation system for VW Group and BMW in C++

Gigaset Communications GmbH

JUNIOR SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

09.2011– 05.2013

- Maintenance and development DECT Gigaset handsets: SL910, and S820 (projects in C language)
- Development, REST API definition for smart home system Android application (Gigaset elements)

Interests

Music, Paper modeling, Literature, Video games

"I hereby agree to the processing of personal data included in my application for the needs necessary to carry out the recruitment process in accordance with art. 6 par. 1 lit. a Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation)."